
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, October 2, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 

City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 

South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jack Nelson) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and 
provide that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 

A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for August 7, 2013 

B. Unaudited Financial Statement for the Period Ending - September 30, 2013 

VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 

A. Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 Annual Report [Memorandum No. 13-
22, Page 10 of 43] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

B. Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 5 with Alda, Inc. for the Preparation of the 
2013 Annual Report, Operating Safe Yield, and Associated Consulting Services 
[Memorandum No. 13-23, Page 15 of 43] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order 
No. 5 for a sum not to exceed $51,980. 

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 1 of 43



C. Discussion Regarding the Draft Memorandum of Understanding with the San 
Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance [Memorandum No. 13-24, Page 21 of 43] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Discussion Regarding the Frequency of Preparing Engineering Reports 

B. Other Topics 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, December 4, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 

 

- - - - - Meeting Recess- - - - - 
 

XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster - Special Project 
Committee of Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa 
Valley Water District, and South Mesa Mutual Water Company 

A. Status Report on the Groundwater Model Update and Redetermination of Safe Yield 
and Discussion Regarding Current and Projected Land Use Conditions in the 
Beaumont Area [Memorandum No. 13-25, Page 26 of 43] 

XIII. Adjournment 

  
Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 2 of 43



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 3 of 43



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

August 7, 2013 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Pro Tem George Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 

City of Banning Duane Burk Absent 
City of Beaumont Dave Dillon Absent 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Eric Fraser Present 
South Mesa Water Company George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District  Joseph Zoba Present 
 
In the absence of Chairman Duane Burk, Member George Jorritsma chaired this meeting. Art 
Vela was present as the alternate representing the City of Banning in the absence of Duane Burk. 
Thierry Montoya was present representing legal counsel for the Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were:  Luwana Ryan, Ted Haring, John 
Jeter, Bill Dickson, John Guldseth, Fran Flanders, Patsy Reeley, Dick Reeley, Beth Berkman, 
Bob Wall, Barbara Voigt, Mary Ann Melleby and Jan Leja. 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

George Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

Luwana Ryan has requested that the Committee consider changing the meeting time to evening or 
late afternoon as per the Riverside County Grand Jury recommendation.  
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 

A.  Meeting Minutes 
 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes June 5, 2013 

 
Member Eric Fraser motioned to approve the item of the consent calendar.  Member 
Joseph Zoba seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-0, with Dave Dillon (City of 
Beaumont) being absent.   

 
VI. Reports 
 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant – Hannibal Blandon, Alda Engineering 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 4 of 43



 
Thomas Harder provided the report in the absence of Hannibal Blandon who was running 
late and not present at this time. Mr. Harder advised the Committee that comments have 
been received on the Annual Report from the Yucaipa Valley Water District and they are 
waiting for the comments from the others.  Overlyer data requests are out but still waiting 
for the information from the overlyer pumpers in the area for the safe yield calculation.  
Also, Mr. Blandon wished to advise the Committee that they have been informally 
approached by Wildermuth Consulting with a data request and data sharing regarding the 
Beaumont Basin. 

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel – Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 

 
Mr. Montoya reported that ground water storage agreements are separate from the CEQA 
compliance requirements and would still be required. 

 
VII. Discussion Items 
 

A. Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures for the Beaumont 
Basin Watermaster [Memorandum No. 13-17] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the Independent 
Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 2013. 

  
Member Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the Financial Report. Member Eric Fraser 
motioned to receive and file the Independent Accountant’s Financial Report for the period 
ending June 30, 2013; Member Joseph Zoba seconded the motion; the motion passed 4-0, 
with Dave Dillon (City of Beaumont) being absent. 

   
B. Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 Annual Report [Memorandum No. 13-18] 

 
Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

 
Hannibal Blandon provided an overview on the status of the 2012 Annual Report and 
outstanding items of the report were discussed by the Committee.    

 
C. Review of the Draft Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement [Memorandum 13-19] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 
 
Member Joseph Zoba, noting that no comments or requests for changes had been received 
on the application, moved to approve the Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement; 
Member Eric Fraser seconded the motion.  After discussion, the motion passed 4-0, with 
Dave Dillon (City of Beaumont) being absent.    

  
D. Overview of Data Collection for Groundwater Monitoring [Memorandum No. 13-20]   

 
Recommendation:  No recommendation.   

 
Mr. Blandon discussed the difficulty with obtaining data for groundwater monitoring from 
the overlying users.  The Committee discussed ways to collect the data and ensure that the 
data is being collected.    

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 5 of 43



Member Eric Fraser motioned to have each Committee Member Agency install meters for 
the overlyers within their service area boundaries within the Basin and seek reimbursement 
from the Watermaster for those costs.  Member Joe Zoba seconded the motion, adding that a 
wireless read project for the future should be considered.  After discussion, the motion 
passed 4-0, with Dave Dillon (City of Beaumont) being absent.      

 
VIII.   Topics for Future Meetings 
 

A. Other Topics  
 
• 2012 Annual Report to be brought back in a red-lined format for adoption 
• Discussion item on the unmetered overlying users  
• Contract for the 2013 Annual Report to be presented for consideration 

 
IX.   Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 
 No comments from the Watermaster Committee Members were made.   
 
X.   Announcements  
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
October 2, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Chairman Pro Tem George Jorritsma made the announcement above.   

 
XI.   Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 
 

Chairman Pro Tem George Jorritsma recessed the meeting to the study session at 10:35 a.m.   
 
  - - - - - Meeting Recess - - - - - 

 
XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster – Special Project Committee 

(Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, 
South Mesa Mutual Water Company)  

 
A. Status Report on the Groundwater Model Update and Redetermination of Safe Yield 

[Memorandum No. 13-21] 
 

Mr. Thomas Harder discussed aspects of the report with the Committee.    
  

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Chairman Pro Tem George Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 11:38 a.m. 
 
 

 
___________________________________ 
George Jorritsma, Chairman Pro Tem 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 
   

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 6 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster
Unaudited Financial Statement for Fiscal Year 2013-14
Period Ending - September 30, 2013

Actual

OPERATING REVENUE:
Account 
Number

Administrative 
Revenue

Special Projects 
Revenue Year-To-Date

 Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Carryover from Prior Fiscal Year - ($219,552.94 actual) - - $71,027.40 $178,210.00 $219,552.94 - -
City of Banning 3120 $7,206.52 $785.75 $0.00 31.4%
City of Beaumont 3105 $7,206.52 $0.00 $0.00 - -
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 3110 $7,206.52 $1,062.75 $0.00 42.5%
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 3125 $7,206.52 $312.00 $0.00 12.5%
Yucaipa Valley Water District 3115 $7,206.52 $339.50 $0.00 13.6%

Total Operating Revenue $107,060.00 $180,710.00 $219,552.94 100.0%
 

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Account 
Number

Administrative 
Expenses

Special Project 
Expenses

Paid                  
Year-To-Date

 Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Bank Fees & Interest 5000 $60.00 - - -$53.11 -88.5%
Miscellaneous & Meetings 5010 $500.00 - - $431.52 86.3%
Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report 5020 $55,000.00 - - $0.00 0.0%
Annual Audit 5040 $2,000.00 - - $1,000.00 50.0%
Engineering - General 5060 $17,000.00 - - $0.00 0.0%
Legal Expenses 5070 $22,500.00 - - $874.50 3.9%
Reserves 5080 $10,000.00 - - $0.00 0.0%
Special Project - Engineering 5910 - - $178,210.00 $33,080.00 18.6%
Special Project - Litigation 5915 - - $2,500.00 $0.00 0.0%

Total Operating Expense $107,060.00 $180,710.00 $35,332.91 19.6%

Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses $0.00 $184,220.03  

 
Financial Institution - Account Balance $184,220.03

Friday, September 27, 2013

Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 7 of 43



Reports 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 8 of 43



Discussion Items 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 9 of 43



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-22 

 
Date: October 2, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 

Annual Report 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on January 9, 2013, the Watermaster 
Committee approved Task Order No. 2 from Alda, Inc. for professional engineering 
services related to the preparation of the 2012 Annual Report and Operating Safe 
Yield.   
 
On April 10, 2013, June 5, 2013 and August 7. 2013, Mr. Hannibal Blandon provided 
an overview of the status of the 2012 Annual Report for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster and solicited comments.   
 
A copy of the latest draft 2012 Annual Report is available at the following link: 
 

http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/2012annualreport130927.pdf 
 
Comments and questions regarding this report were due to Hannibal Blandon so the 
report can be finalized at the regular meeting in October 2013. 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 10 of 43

http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/2012annualreport130927.pdf


Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-22 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 11 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-22 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 12 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-22 Page 4 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 13 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-22 Page 5 of 5 

 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 14 of 43



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-23 

 
Date: October 2, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 5 with Alda, 

Inc. for the Preparation of the 2013 Annual Report, 
Operating Safe Yield, and Associated Consulting 
Services 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Task 

Order No. 5 for a sum not to exceed $51,980. 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on August 7, 2013, the Watermaster 
Committee requested a proposal from Alda, Inc. for professional engineering 
services related to the preparation of the 2013 Annual Report and Operating Safe 
Yield.  The proposal has been prepared as Task Order No. 5 for consideration by the 
Watermaster Committee. 
 
The financial impacts associated with the proposed contract would result in a budget 
line item next year of approximately $55,000 for the preparation of an annual 
report. 
 
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 15 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-23 Page 2 of 6 

Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S TASK 
ORDER ISSUED TO ALDA, INC. 

 
TASK ORDER NO. 5 

 
Project Title: Professional Engineering Services - 2013 Annual Report, Operating Safe 

Yield, and Associated Consulting Services  
 
Task Order Authorization Date: October 2, 2013 
  
Contractor Name: Alda, Inc. 
Contact: Mr. F. Anibal Blandon 
Address: 5928 Vineyard Avenue 
 Alta Loma, California 91701 
Telephone: (909) 587-99160 
Fed. Tax ID #: 45-4578114 
 
SUMMARY OF TASK ORDER: 
 

Description Amount Reference 
Original Contract Amount $51,980 Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-23 

 
This TASK ORDER No. 5 is issued pursuant to that certain Agreement for Services by 
Independent Contractor between the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER ("OWNER") and 
ALDA, INC. (CONTRACTOR") dated May 16, 2012 (the "AGREEMENT").   
 
The OWNER and CONTRACTOR have entered into this TASK ORDER as specifically set forth 
herein below, and except as specifically provided herein, the AGREEMENT shall remain in full 
force and effect as originally stated.  
 
1. Tasks to be Performed & Compensation.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor, 
materials and equipment to perform the following tasks as fully described in the attached Task 
Order No. 5 Scope of Services dated October 2, 2013. 
 
2. Term.  This Task Order shall remain in full effect until the proposed project is completed 
which is estimated to be by October 31, 2014. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Task Order and the related contract 
documents. 
 

 Beaumont Basin Watermaster   Alda, Inc. 
     
By:   By:  
     
Dated: October 2, 2013  Dated:  
     
Name: Duane Burk, Chairman  Name:  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 16 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-23 Page 3 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 17 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-23 Page 4 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 18 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-23 Page 5 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 19 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-23 Page 6 of 6 

 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 20 of 43



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-24 

 
Date: October 2, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding the Draft Memorandum of 

Understanding with the San Gorgonio Pass Regional 
Water Alliance 

 
Recommendation: No recommendation 
  
 
On November 6, 2012, the Riverside County Board of Supervisors unanimously 
approved the formation of a Pass Water Policy Panel in the San Gorgonio Pass area.  
The Panel was tasked with the following three goals: 

• Identify challenges in water supply and water quality for the region; 
• Develop mutually beneficial solutions that include coordinating plans and 

infrastructure development that ultimately delivers clean, reliable and 
affordable water supplies for the citizens of the San Gorgonio Pass area for 
the foreseeable future; and 

• Report Panel findings in a public meeting to be held prior to autumn 2013. 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster was selected to be a participant on the Pass 
Water Policy Panel.   
 
Over the past several months, the Pass Water Policy Panel has evolved into the San 
Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance.  The new group has drafted a Memorandum 
of Understanding (MOU) that was distributed to the Pass Water Policy Panel 
members to further define the goals and purpose of the group.  A copy of the MOU 
is attached for discussion, comments and consideration. 
 
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 21 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-24 Page 2 of 5 

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 22 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-24 Page 3 of 5 

 
Memorandum of Understanding 

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance 

A Coordination of Regional Water Providers and Local Government 

1. Background - The San Gorgonio Pass Area local governments and water 
districts understand that regular coordination, collaboration, and 
communication should result in improved management of water resources at 
local and regional levels. On May 2013, County Supervisor Marion Ashley 
appointed, with the approval of the entire County Board of Supervisors, a 
Pass Water Policy Panel. The Panel is comprised of representatives in the San 
Gorgonio Pass Area. The Panel, known as the San Gorgonio Pass Regional 
Water Alliance (SGPRWA) is to identify challenges in water supply and water 
quality for the region, to develop mutually beneficial solutions that include 
coordinating plans and infrastructure development that ultimately obtains 
and delivers clean, reliable, and affordable water supplies for the citizens of 
the San Gorgonio Pass area for the foreseeable future. 

 
2. Purpose - The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to 

establish the mutual understandings of the San Gorgonio Regional Water 
Alliance (SGPRWA) with respect to certain voluntary joint efforts toward 
regional coordination, collaboration, and communication of water resource 
projects and programs. 

 
3. Goals - The goals of the SGPRWA are: 

 
3.1 To improve coordination, collaboration, and communication among 

local, state and federal governments and water purveyors and other 
water resource stakeholders in the San Gorgonio region, to achieve 
greater efficiency and effectiveness in delivering water supplies. 
Services will remain under local control. 
 

3.2 To develop and promote common water strategies that will, when 
implemented, fulfill the water demands of the regional area for the 
foreseeable future.  

 
4. Definitions 

 
4.1 San Gorgonio Regional Water Alliance. Participating county, local 

governments, and water purveyors in the San Gorgonio Regional area. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 23 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-24 Page 4 of 5 

4.2 Signatories. The parties signing this MOU (Signatories) constitute the 
current participants. 

 
5. Mutual Understandings 

 
5.1 Participation. Participation is strictly voluntary and may be terminated 

at any time without recourse. San Gorgonio Pass local governments 
and water purveyors will be invited to become Signatories. 
 

5.2 Activities. Efforts pursued under this agreement will remain consistent 
with and will not exceed the current authority for any individual 
participating local government and water purveyors. Efforts will include 
information dissemination and sharing between local governments, 
water purveyors, public outreach, education, and other activities as 
mutually agreed upon among the Signatories. 

 
5.2.1 It is anticipated that the Signatories will meet at least monthly 

with subcommittee meetings occurring between full Alliance 
meetings. 

 
5.3 Funding. Individual Signatories are not required to commit funding to 

any other Signatory of the Alliance. Recognizing this is a voluntary, 
non-binding agreement; Signatories agree to commit such resources 
as are required to implement actions agreed upon per Section 5.4 
herein within their individual service areas, subject to approval and 
direction of the governing bodies of each Signatory. 

 
5.4 Decision Making. Consensus will be sought when the need for decisions 

arises. Decisions lacking consensus may be implemented by such 
individual Signatories that choose to do so, but said decisions are not 
required to be considered activities of the Alliance. 

 
5.5 Non-binding Nature. This document and participation under this MOU 

are non-binding, and in no way suggest that a local municipal 
government or water purveyor may not continue its own activities as 
each government and purveyor is expected to continue its own policies 
and procedures, and undertake efforts to secure project funding from 
any source. A local government or water purveyor may withdraw from 
participation at any time. 

 
5.6 Termination. Signatories may terminate their involvement at any time 

with no recourse. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 24 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-24 Page 5 of 5 

 
5.7 Action for a Signatory agency to formally join or withdraw from the 

Alliance requires formal minute action or adoption of a Resolution by 
the governing board of the respective Signatory agency. 

 
6. This MOU will be revisited as the need arises. 
 
7. Signatories to the Memorandum of Understanding - The undersigned 

representatives of the following governing bodies in the San Gorgonio Pass 
region acknowledge the above as our understanding of how the San Gorgonio 
Regional Water Alliance MOU will be implemented. 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 25 of 43



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-25 

 
Date: October 2, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Groundwater Model Update 

and Redetermination of Safe Yield and Discussion 
Regarding Current and Projected Land Use 
Conditions in the Beaumont Area 

 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on December 5, 2012, the 
Watermaster Committee requested the attached Task Order No. 3 from Alda, Inc. 
for professional engineering services related to the update of the groundwater 
model and redetermination of safe yield.  
 
This project has been determined to be a Special Project of the Watermaster to 
include only the following Watermaster Committee Members: 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
City of Banning 

Yucaipa Valley Waetr District 
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 

 
The status report will involve a discussion on the attached technical memorandum 
for the current and projected landuse in the Beaumont area (see page 14 of 16).  
The committee members will be asked to provide information on an intermediate 
landuse projection to evaluate the groundwater model conditions in ten years. 
 
 
 
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 26 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 2 of 16 

Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S TASK 
ORDER ISSUED TO ALDA, INC. 

 
TASK ORDER NO. 3 

 
Project Title: Professional Engineering Services - Groundwater Model Update and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 
Task Order Authorization Date: January 9, 2013 
  
Contractor Name: Alda, Inc. 
Contact: Mr. F. Anibal Blandon 
Address: 5928 Vineyard Avenue 
 Alta Loma, California 91701 
Telephone: (909) 587-99160 
Fed. Tax ID #: ___________ 
 
SUMMARY OF TASK ORDER: 
 

Description Amount Reference 
Original Contract Amount $229,210 Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-02 

 
This TASK ORDER No. 3 is issued pursuant to that certain Agreement for Services by 
Independent Contractor between the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER ("OWNER") and 
ALDA, INC. (CONTRACTOR") dated May 16, 2012 (the "AGREEMENT").   
 
The OWNER and CONTRACTOR have entered into this TASK ORDER as specifically set forth 
herein below, and except as specifically provided herein, the AGREEMENT shall remain in full 
force and effect as originally stated.  
 
1. Tasks to be Performed & Compensation.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor, 
materials and equipment to perform the following tasks as fully described in the attached Task 
Order No. 3 Scope of Services dated January 3, 2013 and the proposal to Provide Professional 
Engineering Services by the CONTRACTOR dated April 16, 2012. 
 
2. Term.  This Task Order shall remain in full effect until the proposed project is completed 
which is estimated to be by December 31, 2013. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Task Order No. 3 on the date 
indicated below. 
 

 Beaumont Basin Watermaster   Alda, Inc. 
     
By:   By:  
     
Dated: January 9, 2013  Dated:  
     
Name: Duane Burk, Chairman  Name:  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 27 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 3 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 28 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 4 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 29 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 5 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 30 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 6 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 31 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 7 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 32 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 8 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 33 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 9 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 34 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 10 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 35 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 11 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 36 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 12 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 37 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 13 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 38 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 14 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 39 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 15 of 16 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 40 of 43



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-25 Page 16 of 16 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 41 of 43



Study Session Material 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 42 of 43



Special Project Committee 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 2, 2013 - Page 43 of 43


	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223

	Consent - FY 2014 Monthly Budget Report.pdf
	Amended Budget Overview

	_131002 Watermaster Agenda.pdf
	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223





